rcamacho pnsystem.com

From: Teresa Harbour <Teresa.Harbour@chapinc.org>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:20 PM
To: rcamacho pnsystem.com; Denise Stanford

Subject: RE: Compliance Program Verification CH a Pﬂ

Yes, you may. I’'m also looping in Denise.

Denise- in addition to Raul’s Home Health Policy Manual, we have also verified his compliance program, QAPI
manual, Admission packet, emergency preparedness plan, and competency program.

Raul- | don’t think I've missed anything.

Teresa Harbour, RN, MBA, MHA
Chief Operating Officer, Community Health Accreditation Partner
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From: rcamacho pnsystem.com <rcamacho@pnsystem.com>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:08 PM

To: Teresa Harbour <Teresa.Harbour@chapinc.org>

Subject: RE: Compliance Program Verification

Good afternoon
Can | use a Logo or similar tools, to advertise the Verification process?

Thank you very much,
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RauI Camacho

PN System

2950 W 84 St. Bay 7. Hialeah, FL 33018
305-818-5940, Cell: 786-514-9352

Toll free: 855-PNSystem (767-9783)
Fax: 305-818-5935

One Stop for all!

With all your Printing & Consulting needs www.pnsystem.com
This service reflects the author’s own opinions about Home Health Care services. Although the information and Policies are from sources deemed very reliable, they are not
guaranteed. PN System © owner disclaims any personal liability for loss incurred as a result of the applications of any information offered in this application process, or in the use
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